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AAWWII  CCoommmmuunniiqquuéé  
 
 
DATE:  May 13, 2011   
 
TO:  Workforce Florida, Inc. and Regional Workforce Boards (RWBs) 
 
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Program Manager, One-Stop, and Program Support 
 
SUBJECT:  TEN 30-10 Launch of My Next Move Web Site 

 
PURPOSE:  
 
To transmit Training and Employment Notice (TEN) 30-10 that provides information 
about the new electronic web-based career information tool, My Next Move.  
   
BACKGROUND:  

 
My Next Move utilizes data and resources from the Occupational Information Network 
(O*NET) system to provide current information on the knowledge, skills, and abilities 
needed to perform work for all occupations in the United States. My Next Move also 
offers an abbreviated version of the O*NET Interest Profiler assessment and other 
occupational search tools to assist individuals who are new to the workforce system find 
career and training information in one convenient location. This tool is available to the 
public at no cost. 
 
AUTHORITY: 
 
U.S. Department of Labor 
 
 
ACTION REQUIRED: 
 
RWBs are encouraged to provide this information to service providers, workforce 
partners, and interested parties. 
 
 
Links: 
 
TEN 30-10 

Date of Issue:   May 13, 2011  

 

Office of Issue:  AWI 
 

Reference:  USDOL 

 

http://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/attach/TEN/ten2010/TEN30-10acc.pdf

